Barrett, Lori J

From: Felix Ankel [ankel001@umn.edu]
ont: Thursday, June 07, 2007 7:08 AM
Lo Lori Barrett
Subject: Fwd: "5 Million Lives" campaign and Reisdent Physicians

Begin forwarded message:

W

From: "Ankel, Felix K" <Felix.K.Ankel@HealthPartners.Com>

> Date: February 5, 2007 3:10:07 PM CST
> To: ankel00lBumn.edu
> Subject: FW: "5 Million Lives"” campaign and Relsdent Physicians
s
>
e ke Original Message-----
> From: Ankel, Felix K
» Sent: Monday, February 05, 2007 2:47 PM
> To: EMD Residents 2007; EMD Residents 2008; EMD Residents 2009; EMD
» Senior MD Staff
> BSubject: FW: "5 Million Lives" campaign and Reisdent Physicians
=
> FYI, there is a slow {(but significant} movement occuring in GME
> centering around transitioning health care education inte health
» care delivery education. e.q.
>
> 1. There is more synergy with the acgme and other organizations
> such as the IOM, THI etc...{look at the homology of the board of
= directors of these corganziations).

2. The ACGME is focusing on educational outcomes rather than
» educational content (e.g. chief complaint and procedural
> competency, portfolios eta...)
> Things are aligning at Reglions where there is an opportunity to

» have the EM residency take a significant role in shaping the health
> care delivery education of the ED, be a major partner in pre-

» hospital and hospital health cars delivery education, and be a

» major partner in shaping gquality and value initiatives within the

> hespital. A new national steering committee of the AIAMC (alliance
» of independsnt academic medical centers...the "sundance film"

> equivalent to "hollywood" RAAMC) will have significant HP

» representation (including our own Tara OConell and Jerome Siy) that

= may set the stage for this transition naticonally.

>

> Please let me know if you have an ideas, thoughts, or would like to
> particpalte more in these endeavors as they unroll in the next few

» years. The web site below is informative.

> Felix

>

>

» me-—--0riginal Message----—-

> From: Patow, Carl A

» Bent: Friday, February 02, 2007 1:43 PM

> To: Ankel, Felliw K; Boffeli, Troy J; Bretzman, Peter A; Das,

> Kamalini ¥; Frisch, Kelly ¥; Kehler, Chris; Kobrin, Jerry L; Levy,

~ Bruce A; Roeber Rice, Heidi K.; Schubert, Warren V; Snyder, Bruce

D; Wolpert, Seth I ’

Co: Canaan, Eugenia S; Leiterman, Gretchen M; Isham, George J;

Rank, Brian I; Boese, Christine M; Holmen, Kennetbh D; Nelson, Brock D
Subject: "5 Million Lives"™ campaign and Reisdent Physicians
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AL the GMEC meetings there has been an initial discussion about
integrating the residents into quality improvement efforts at
Regions Hospital using the THI “5-Million Lives” campaign as a
focus. As information is added to the ITHI website about the
rampaign, I would like to pass it along to yvou. In the near future

I am planning to meet with each of the program directors to discuss

how the residency programs and the residents can help the hospital
to achieve higher geals of patient safety.

Y

Frequently asked questions about the “hH Millicon Lives' campaign can
be found at http://www.ihi.org/IHI/Programs/Camnpaign/Campaign.htm?
TabIld=6.

Please consider which of the initiatives might be best suited to
yvour residency program, and in which ways you might begin to meld
quality improvement in these areas into the daily activities of the
residents. These activities might also be seen as addressing the
ACGME Core Compelencies of system based prachtice and practice based
learning. :

I look forward to our demonstrating to the hospital board, the

» administration and to patients how medical education can be an

effective force in improving patlent care. Your creativity and
ensrgy toward that end is greatly appreciated,

Zarl

Carl Patow, MD, MPH
Executive Director
HealthPartners Institute for Medical Education
8170 33rd Avenue 5.

Bloomington, MN L5425

ph 952 883 7185
fax 952 883 7181

carl.a.patowlhealthpartners.com

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and
are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whon
they are addressed. If you are not the Intended recipient or the
individual responsible for delivering the e-mail to the intended
cecipient, please be advised that you have received this e-mail in

"error and that any use, dissewmination, forwarding, printing, or

copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited.



Felix Ankel

From: Felix Ankel [ankel001@tc.umn.edu]

ant: Friday, March 11, 2005 11:00 AM

2 ‘robert knopp'; 'Brent.R. Asplin@HealthPartners.com'
Cc: ‘Won.G.Chung@HealthPartners.com’
Subject: RE: clinical variation among staff

This is an area close to my heart and one that Brad G and I have bsen discussing from time
to time. Brad calls this nodes of expertise. To get on my soapbox

"My vision is to increase the amount of medical knowledge that is effectively translated
from what is known and what is practiced. My goal is to develop curricula and lead
educational systems that are learner centered, multi-disciplinary, web based, “open
source”, continuously available and accessible, experientially focused, and ocutcomes
based. I believe creating innovative curricula, continucusly mentoring students,
residents, and faculty, and systematically capturing the wisdom of learners and teachers
for dissemination best achieve this."

I think this translation piece is the rate limiting factor for guality care and have been
setting the groundwork for a Regions EM defined best practice in care (rather than relying
on interpretation of former clinician of external proprietary guidelineg)

This is what is set so far.

1. EMREL library to archive and search residency wisdom ({e.g. can search Knopp + UTI) 2.
Emres listserve that facilitates dialogue between practitioners inside and cutside the
department 3. 18 month curriculum that addresses breadth of EM content 4. 20+ faculby
with defined core comntent "expert" designation

This is what we have but haven't tapped into for this ‘

’ Education volunteer willing to focus speakers to ensure didactics are of appropriate
zadth AND depth and facilitate wisdom posted on emrel in crganized manner 2. EMR

implementation with ability to link potential diagnosis to Regions defined best practices

These are thoughts I've considered

1. Each resident {27} is a core content expert when they start the residency and is
paired with the core content expert faculty. One of their administrative projects is to
develop one best practice guideline/per vear with their tfaculty expert. They also review
the wther guidelines with their faculty on a yearly basis. This will allow each
graduating resident to have the breadth of EM knowledge with and area of specified depth
pPlus the experience of writing clinical guidelines 2. The c¢linical guidelines are living
documents where proposed updates are presented on the emres list. Residents and faculty
can be instructed to use JADE for this (journal articles deljvered electronically) in a
push me method. 3. The regions clinical guidelines are cross referenced and linked to our
EMR 4. 211 27 areas are reviewed in conference as a state of the art panel with the
resident and faculty. E.g. we would have a state of the art panel every two weeks {(stale
of the art panels would be 10-15% of all conference time, this will =till allow for
"core" board type material)

T think great discussion piece for strategic plan. This is one way of reducing MD
variation and falls in nicely within the IOM, IBI, Leapfrog, ?Partners for health
indicatives {the GE leapfrog equivalent). I thirnk it would be more robust than milliman or
Interqual, it addresses acgme issues such as systems based practice and practice based
learning, it ultimately will help patient acre and health care education, and can serve as
the foundation of our academic research, educational, and operational initiatives for our
department .

Thoughts??

Tix

~----0Original Message-----
From: robert knopp [(mailto:knopp003@umn.=du)
Sent.: Tuesday, March 08, 2005 11:43 AM



To: Brent.R.Asplin@HealthPartners.com
Cc: Felix Ankel; Won.@.Chung@HealthPartners.com
Subject: clinical variation among staff

Over the past six months, a recurring question has been posed to me: a
resident or staff indicates that they recently reviewed a state of the
art. paper or attended a conference that reviewsad beat practices in a
certain area and that there is substantial variation in how we do
things in our ED regarding clinical condition X such that we are not
achieving what we should be doing. Most recently the issue raised was
management of CHF. But examples of other issues include aspects of
trauma care, mesenteric ischemia, appropriate use of heparin for PE,
alrway management, antibiotic use.

I know that there are other issues consuming a lot of time. However, I
do think for the more common clinical problems we need a strategy to
narrow the variability and increase the frequency with which patients
are treated with the latest information.

Bob
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ATAMC.org

AIAMC 2007 Annual
Meeting
March 29-31, 2007
Barton Creek Resort
& Spa
Austin, Texas

Speaker Slides

Kenneth Shine, MD : .
. N ; Charies Francis, MD
Executive Vice C}Lancf:?‘!?r, Health Affairs, . Jersey Shore Medical Center
and Former ?’resident 10M and former Director, NHLBI
iy _ Plenary Session #1
Keynote Address . Click here to view slides
Click here to view slides ‘ i .
. Tim Miller, MD :
George Hh;%gms, 1, Director, Medical and Academic Joshnviyrsn e"‘:’ MD
. ' : Affairs : A -|.¥5 em
CHMO and VP", Medical Jody Thompson Quality
Affairs Director 6 Sigma Spectrum Health
Maine Medical Center O;F P Frar?cis Plenary Session #2
Plenary Session #2 . . : Click here to view
Click here to view slides Plenary Session #2 siides
Click here tn view slides g

Carol Aschenbrener, MD _
Senior Vice President, Division of Medical Education
AAMC
Closing Session
Click here to view slides

All Other Educational Seséinns Available for Viewing or Downloading

Special Interest Forums _ Organizational Updates
Day 1: DIQ and Research AAMC

John Littlefield, PhD & Neil Weissman, MD Robert Dickler

Day 2:D10 ACGME

Doug Dorner, MD Patricia M. Surdyk, PhD
Kevin Hinchey, MD

Carol Aschenbrener, MD ACCME

http://aiamc.org/ 6/7/2007
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Day 2:Research Kate Regnigr
Walter Rosenfeld, MD
AMA
Day 2:Executive Management Paul Rockey, M, MPH
Robert Dickler

http://aiame.org/ 6/7/2007
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Improving Pat:ent Care Through GME:
A National Imttatwe of Independent Academic Medical Centers

ANNOUNCEMENT

The Alliance of Independent Academic Medical Centers (AIAMC) and HealthPartners Institute
for Medical Education (HPI) have teamed together in planning a national series of substantive
discussions entitled, Improving Patient Care Through GME: A National Initiative of
Independent Academic Medical Centers. This national effort is a direct result of the AIAMC's
updated mission and vision and serves to accomplish our identified strategic priority of
identifying models that link medical education and research to quality patient care,

DESCRIPTION OF INITIATIVE

Four meetings are planned over the course of a year's time, with the first discussion
scheduled for March 31 - April 1, 2007, immediately following the ATAMC Annual Meeting in
Austin, Texas. Subsequent meetings will be held as follows: August 3rd & 4thin :
Minneapaolis, MN; November 2nd & 3rd in Washington, DC (in conjunction with the AAMC
Annual Meeting)}; and in late March 2008 at our AIAMC Annual Meeting in Amelia Isfand, FL.

Mational Initiative - See the Video Massage from Don Berwick

Meeting participants will be selected based upon their demonstrated Igadership in utilizing
graduate medical education as a key driver in initiatives to improve quality, patient safety,
and the cost-effectiveness of care, Participation in these discussions will be limited to 20 to
30 individuals, most of whom will be Alliance members. Also included in this select group will
be national leaders in GME and Q1. Simply stated this series will bring together the nation’s
best and brightest.

At the end of the series, our flndmgs will be professmnaliy written and publlshed

STEERING COMMITTEE MEMBERS

Click here to view the names and contact information of Alliance members serving on the -
National Initiative Steering Committee.

CONSULTING FIRM

The Nationai Initiative Steering Committee and AIAMC Board of Directors have selected The
Bard Group to assist us in the facilitation of this important project. Click here to learn more
about our vendor partner The Bard Group.

http://aiamc.org/best practices.php?PHPSESSID=¢3d9562177¢6df13616f5¢%9a7d53 6/7/2007



ATAMC .org

‘DISCUSSION SERIES PARTICIPANTS

Click here to view the names and contact information of Alliance-member participants. (
member login required} ) i .

http://aiame.org/best practice PHPSESSID=e3d9562177¢6df13616f5¢%a7d 6/7/2007



Identifving the Key Players: ATAMC

By

£ HealthPartners:

» The Alliance of Independent Academic Medical Centers (AIAMC)
is a national membership erganization mads up of nearly 60
major academic medical centers and haalth systems.

+ 280 DIOs, CMOs, CEQs, Vice Presidents of Academic Affairs

Improvmg Paheﬂt Qare Th rough GME: and VPs and Directors of Research are AIAMC members.
A National Initiative of Independent - The mission of the AIAMC is to assist members in achieving the
Acadeamic Medical Centers highest standards of patient care thraugh the integration of

madical education and research into their clinical missions.

T . . -
Identifving the Key Players: AIAMC)| I[dentifying the Key Players: HealthPartners
|
AIAMC Members: HealthPartnars Institute for Medical Education {IME)
* Regard medical education and research as strategic assels in * I3 located in Minneapolis, Minnasota;
providing patient-centeted care; + Was created in 1996 a5 a 504(2)3 non-profit corporation that
+ Operate independently of medical school ownarship or oversees all health professional education activities of the
governance white maintaining major medical school affiliations; HealthPartners system;
= {are for a patient population that mirrors their local communities; « Sponsors five of its own residency programs, has one joint

« Provide teaching and research thal is inovative, applicable 1o prograr and 11 affiiated programs with the University of MY,

praclice and community responsive. » Has been an active AIAMC member for the past eight years,

(inged Institution Mame) |s an Alliance Member.

% 1dentifying the Key Players: THI How Did the NI Get Started?

Institute for Healthcare Improvement: 5-Million Lives Campaign *The AIAMG strategic plan was updated in 2005-06 and
identified quality of care as a key issue for Aliance membars.
Mew vision statement anncunced, *...the AIAMC will be an
essential national resource for developing and sharing best
» Campaign builds on the 1HI's previcus 700 Thousand Lives practices in medicat education and research.”

Campaign, which focused on preventing unnecessary deaths;

« The 6M Lives Campaign is &n initiative to pretect patients from five
miltion incidents of medical harm over two years {12/06 — 12/08);

«HaalthPariners was interested in linking emerging quadity and

+ Six new interventions have been added 1o the original six safely initiatives with residents’ education and agreed fo
interventions from the 100K campaign; provide funding to support this initiative in partnership with the
AAMT.

= For a complete overview of the 5M Lives Campaign, visit
www.ihi. crg/programs/carmpaign. ~Additional grant funding is currently being sought in an effort
to sustain this project.




‘Why a National Initiative?

Linking Residents and QI

=The public and profession acknowledge quality
and safety are failing short.

*Hospitals and healthcars systemns are seeking
rapid improvements in patient care.

‘Residerts play an important role in patient care at
teaching inglitutions.

-Resident quality improvement efforts, shared
across muttiple programs, have the potential to
improva care mare quickly and effectively.

-Rasidents have always been aware and responsive
to efforts to improve quality of care and patient safety.

*Organizations, like the Institute for Healthcare
Improvement (IHI), are leading new process
improvernents nationally.

*Residents have not generally been visible in thase
efforts. -

“On the national level, residents are invisible
in the patient safsty journey”
-Jim Conway, 8r. Vice President, Il

The Work of the National Inittative

Opportunity ‘

In late 2006, thirtly-four participants from 21 AIAMC-member
teaching hospitals in the United States were selected to
participate based upon a written application and thefr
demonstrated leadership.

~The MNational Initiative will feature four meefings over the
course of a year's time (03/07 — 03/08). The meetings are
touchstones for ongeing quality improvement in the
participating organizations.

+The National Initiative uses the 1HI "5-Million Lives” campaign
as the backbone for linking residents with improvements in
patient care.

*In the next year, the Nationa! Initiative aims to:

*Discover together residents’ current contributions to
quality of care and patient safety

“Explore new means of integrating residents with care
irmprovement and patient safety

+Join the “5-Million Lives” campaign, aligning residents
with national and hospital care goals

«Create a vibrant network of residencies within the
AIAMC sharing improvernent strategies

“Think about the next steps in advancing quality of care
and safety for patients every day.

DNon Berwick Video

For More Information...

hittpeibwww. atame. orglinivides.php

www. AIAMC.org

Allianca of Indapendent Academic Medical Centers
401 Morth Michigan Avenue Suits 1200

Chicago, IL 60611

312.836.3712

Kimberly@aiame. or

{Speaker can insart personal contact information hare)




Closing the Quality Chasm:
Educational Initiatives

Felix Ankel, MD
Regions Hospital
Saint Paul, MN
ankel001@umn.edu

IOM and ACGME

Model of the Clinical Practice of Emergency
Medicine

ACGME Core Competencies
Integration

10M Quality Chasm recommendations
Integration

10M Health Professional education
recommendations

Integration
Examples

First

The Model of the Clinical Practice of Emergency

Medicine

Core Comtent Task Force B
Roberi 5. Hackberpe, MO, Chalr
Ronin & Binder, MO
Mylissa A Graber MD
Greeadalys L Holfmas, MO
Dobes i Porina, MO

Sandia M Schaender MO
Owid P. $kise, MO

Roben W, Steama, MD
Disss B Wieawec. MD

Then

General Competencies

Minimum Program Requirements Language
Approved by

ACGME, Sepdember 28, 1999

Educational Program

The reswdendy prograen must reguire its residents to cbtain OMpetences in the & areas below to the kevel

stitude:
ety ate:

c. Pracice-gased Lesrning and tm

. Professlonallsm, as manfested through a o

<itoner. Taward this end, programs must define the specé: tnowisdge, skifs, and
2 required and provide edutatios = needed in ardar for their residents to

Patient Care that is compassonate, appraprate, snd elfective for the trestment of hasith problers
and the promotion of heath

. Medical Knovedge about established and evohing biomedical, cinical, and cognate (0.0

epmdemiclogical and social-behavionsl) stierces and the apokeation of this knowhedge to p.lbull cang

valuation of thiir awn

it cars, appranal and as s 25 10 pabank care

e of et gvdarey

. Interparsonal and Cemmunication Skills that resu in effesve infarmanon seenangs and taaming

with patients, their families, and other health professionals

aherence to ethical prinopies, and sersirity ko 8 Gverse pul;-ul w.nuw.m

. Systems-Dased Practice, a5 manifested by sctions that demormstrate an awareness of snd

TRSHONSIVBNAss to the largar contaxt and system of hasith Care and tha abdty to effechvely cal on
SYSTEM RESOUCLES 1O Brovide care that i of ootimal valus

674

Then

Chuprman el = INTOGRATING THE ACGMT CORE COMITTINGES

SPECIAL CONTRIBUTIONS

In wespoese o public
ability from the
is o urving in the appecarh 1o modical edocationand o, mare fully define

Integrating the Accreditation Council for Graduate
Medical Education Core Competencies into the
Model of the Clinical Practice of Emergency
Medicine

Dane M. Chapman, MD, PhD, Stephen Hayden, MD, Arthur B. Sanders, MD,
Lowis 5. Bincier, MD, Ann Chinnis, MD, Kelly Carigan, MD, Teny LaDuca, PhD,
Pam Dyne. MD. Debra G. Perina. MD. Rebecca Smith-Coggins. MD.

Larry Sulton, PR, Susan Swing. PhD

ressiire for greater accourd-  weitten and aral certficalion examinations i emer-
ation ey medicine and

supportive of the effort
iniegrate the ACCME

assessment of Physicdan competency, Cer the PAstS  cone compelancies inB Iraining amergency medisine
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Safety -- As safe in health care
as in our homes

Timeliness -- Less waiting for
both patients and those who
give care

Effectiveness -- Matching care
to science; avoiding overuse of
ineffective care and under-use
of effective care

Efficiency -- Reducing waste
Equity -- Closing racial and
ethnic gaps in health status
Patient Centeredness --
Honoring the individual, and
respecting choice

IOM Health Professions
Education

« Provide patient
centered care

« Work in
interdisciplinary teams

« Employ evidence-
based practice

« Apply quality
improvement

« Utilize informatics

Linking ACGME Core
Competencies
to the Outcomes of Care:
A Matrix Solution

John Bingham, MHA
Doris Quinn, PhD

@

Vanderbilt University Medical Center
Nashville, TN

PATIENT CARE

SAFETY

TIMELINESS

EFFECTIVE-
NESS

EQuUITA- PATIENT

EFFICIENCY BILITY

CENTERED-

mveuess | EFRECTVE [ cepcency [ EguTa [ pamewr

SAFETY BILITY CENTERED-

PATIENT CARE

MEDICAL KNOWLEDGE

MEDICAL KNOWLEDGE &
APPLICATION

PROFESSIONALISM

PROFESSIONALISM

INTERPERSONAL &
COMMUNICATION SKILLS

INTERPERSONAL &
COMMUNICATION SKILLS X

X

SYSTEMS- & TEAMSBASED
PRACTICE

SYSTEMS. & TEAMS BASED
TicE

PRAC X X X X

PRACTICE-BASED LEARNING &
IMPROVEMENT
(Process 0 Improve)

PRACTICE-BASED LEARNING & Pand P Class on Procedure
IMPROVEMENT Changed outlined for
b STAT pages fastest prep

for IR or IR of TPAVS IR,

patient arriving
with CVA



Healthcare Matrix: Care of Patient(s) with...

PATIENT-
CENTERED

of Care

[
PATIENT CARE
(Overall Assessment)

LA
MEDICAL KNOWLEDGE
(What must | know)

INTERPERSONAL AND
COMMUNICATION SKILLS
(What must | say)

ILc
PROFESSIONALISM
(How must | act)

SYSTEM-BASED PRACTICE
(On whom do | depend and
who depends on me)

Improvement

n
PRACTICE BASED.
LEARNING AND
IMPROVEMENT
(How must 1 improve)

Information Technology

©2004 Bingham, Quinn _Vanderbilt University _All rights reserved.

IOM Health Professions
Education

« Provide patient
centered care

« Work in
interdisciplinary teams

« Employ evidence-
based practice

« Apply quality
improvement

« Utilize informatics

ginal Contribiitions

The Effects of a Physician-Nurse Patient Care
Team on Patient Satisfaction in an
Academic ED

DANIEL DeBEHNKE, MD AND M. CHRIS DECKER, MD

Tha cbjectivis whie 1o mvestigats e flects of 3 RNUD patiaet care
team oparatcadl change on ED patient sasafaction. I parod 1, RN Bad
stusdard room asskgamaats. and MBs evaluated pasients based upea
physician availabiity and parceved patiat kad. In paricd 2 RNy and
NOs wors crganized into 7 pationt cass “1aams” and patiests wre -
sigaed 1o 14ams on an akamatig basks. Patiet satislaction was rated
using the standaod ED) Press, Ganey servey instrumest. A total of 508

SYMPAL (SYstems-based
Medical Practice And earning):
A Pilot Project

Irenw Harets, PRI, Carl Patow, MDD,
? and Rabert Howe, i

Introduction
Future physicians must be able (o unckrstand and energetcally
engage in management of health care systems in order
10 secure excellent and safe care for thelr ptients, Most
climeiars-Fculty and residents-have 2 rudimentary grsp of
e compunents and processes (o effecively improve sysiems
of pattent care, inlueling ct y for thelr individual
patients. Vet they generally have releg
the system of care (o hosplta
ACGME has challenged progranms 1o i rsidents o
chavelop competency in “Systems Brsed Pracice” (S3P) and
Fractice bereed Lzarning and Improvement” (P51

Current models of quality imprevement (Q)
in teaching hospitals rarely take advantage of
the observable fact that much of the care is
provided by residents, whose daily insights
into inefficiencies and potential hazards of
systems of patient care are sophisticated.,
although untrained.”.

100K /ves C.

OME NOT A NUMBE

Proven Interventions

The 100,000 Lives Campaign aims to enlist
thousands of hospitals across the country in
a cornmitrment ta implerment changes in care
that have been proven to prevent avoidable
deaths. We are starting with these six
interventions:

Deploy Rapid Response Teams

Deliver Reliable, Evidence-Based Care for
Acute Myocardial Infarction

Frevent Adverse Drug Events (ADEs)
Prevent Central Ling Infections

Prevent Surgical Site Infections

Prevent Ventilator-Associated Preumonia

In addition to these six interventions, IHI will
continuously seek and add others that have
been shawn to save lives,

JAMA May 18, 2005

T I OO AT

Five Years After To Err Is Human
What Have We Leamed?

Lactan 1. Lo, I}

called for & naticnal effort
are s B e s, o
changed the comvenation” 16 & dacun on changing vy
b ok stabekolders calety
arel el abed et b achaped e vabe

i, The puase ol chasge b

[ERS——] pottucs ernebasnud by tha
COMARIMERA 10 ST dmbeinn, auartitative. and ael tacked natonal paaly
The ey for Hoahe are Resoush and Cusality shoud bring bo

stakaboddons, inchuding payers 1o agr
s fow patiomt cakiety b b seachort by
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




